
Yu, Amy S (SVP/GC 

7/11/2012 4:23:03 PM
'efr@cpuc.ca.gov' (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); 'kvc@cpuc.ca.gov' (kvc@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
RegRelCPUCCases
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RegRelCPUCCases); Chan, Maggie 
M (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MMCL); Abreu, Carlos 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CxAs); Halverson, Shaun E 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SEHc); 'brbarkovich@earthlink.nef 
(brbarkovich@earthlink.net); Choudhuri, Saipriya
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SlC7); 'cpuccases@pge.com' 
(cpuccases@pge.com); Middlekauff, Charles (Law)
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CRMd); Huffman, Mark (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MRH2); Khamou, Karen 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=KlK3); Lucha, Ed 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ELL5); Mason, Cory (law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CMMw); Kjellund, Niels 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=NXK2); Pappas, John 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=JSP5); Rohde, Lauren 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LDRi); Koo, Alyssa (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ATK4); Reilly, Brooke A 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BARIl); Vanko, Maria 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MNVA); Iwahashi, Miyuki 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MXI8)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R11 05 005, RPS, Joint Request for Extension - RPS Compliance Report

Attached is the Joint Parties Request for Extension - RPS Compliance Reports, in 
PDF format, submitted to California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 
Director. A copy of this Request for Extension is being served on all parties listed on 
the official service list for R11-05-005.

Amy S. Yu, on behalf of 
M. Grady Mathai-Jackson 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Amy S. Yu, tel (415) 
973-2769, fax (415) 973-5520, ASY2@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are 
being served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid 
rejection by CPUC and other e-mail servers.
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Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list 
for docket no. R11 05 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding 
this docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from 
the official service list.
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